
Government of PunjabGovernment of Punjab
Department of Forests & Wildlife PreservationDepartment of Forests & Wildlife Preservation

Forest Complex, Sector -68,Forest Complex, Sector -68,
S.A.S. Nagar, Punjab.S.A.S. Nagar, Punjab.

(FCA Branch)(FCA Branch)
Dated: 09/03/2021 

To

Deputy Director General of Forests (C),
Government of India,
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Northern Regional Office, Bays No. 24-25,
Sector-31-A, Chandigarh.
 

Sub:    Diversion of 0.222 ha. of forest land for Development of Pattaya Beach HotelSub:    Diversion of 0.222 ha. of forest land for Development of Pattaya Beach Hotel
on Udampur road to Chamror Patan road 4 km, R/s, village Chamror Patan, H.B.on Udampur road to Chamror Patan road 4 km, R/s, village Chamror Patan, H.B.
No. 402 Khasra No. 611, 613 Delisted area of Section 4 of PLPA 1900 Tehsil- DharNo. 402 Khasra No. 611, 613 Delisted area of Section 4 of PLPA 1900 Tehsil- Dhar
Kalan, Distt. & Under Forest Division Pathankot (FP/PB/Others/41051/2019).Kalan, Distt. & Under Forest Division Pathankot (FP/PB/Others/41051/2019).
    
Ref:        Your letter No. 9-PBB303/2020-CHA Dated: 03.02.2020.Ref:        Your letter No. 9-PBB303/2020-CHA Dated: 03.02.2020.
 

**************
  

Kindly refer to the subject cited above. The replies of DFO Pathankot with

regard to the observations of your office are as below:- 

1. The project is designed for the development of tourism activities in Pathankot

district. It is true that project is adjacent to the reservoir and it is confirmed that

there is no adverse effect on hydro logical layer of the reservoir due to

commissioned of this project.

2. Necessary corrections have been done by User Agency.

3. There is no vegetation available over the proposed forest land detailed map is

uploaded.

4. NOC from Wildlife Warden is enclosed as Annexure-1.Annexure-1.

5. Copy of Environmental Clearance issued by the Competent Authority is

enclosed as Annexure-2.Annexure-2.

6. User Agency has intimated that they have applied for NOC to PPCB but NOC

has not received till date. Copy of Undertaking is enclosed as Annexure-3Annexure-3.

7. User Agency has intimated that they have applied for NOC to DTP but NOC

File No.FOREST-FCA0FC3P/8/2021-FCA
I/154761/2021

11



has not received till date. Copy of Undertaking is enclosed as Annexure-4Annexure-4.

          This is for your information and further necessary action.
ADDL PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS-CUM-NODAL OFFICER (FCA)

09/03/2021 

CC:-

1. Conservator of Forest, North Circle, Hoshiarpur.
2. Divisional Forest Officer, Pathankot.
3. Sh. Ranbir Singh S/o Sh. Swadesh Singh, Village Kandwal, Ward No 4, PO

Kandwal, Tehsil Nurpur, Distt. Kangra.
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